Dear Jim, w2 TT-2if5-access I give ofhpwsjiive 1% itakes 2/3/%
Epw W snd FBI can help

Having haé & siugle reguest for the EEI’:& resords on the erities repeated twice so
far %kis wesk I face the problem sbout which I have already itaken ¥ire %o write Paul and
Hary pefove this moraing and o Sylvis ¥esgher this morning. I heve no choiza. In pood
conscience * nust o5 the ¢ne hand meke recovds aveilable and en the other frynto see o it
that the delibsradte Satinge to thess people, even those with whem I have no contact- and
in some cases do not get along with af all -is miniwized,

I nave thousht of a way In whisch this can be ade much easisr. 1% also has the ade
vantage of xmiug such cost and work for the poveramcnt,

Flepsz esk “ynne ou a phono-¢all level to previde = Mast of al) the eitations to
all the crities cr Yhey can be provided from the FBI HQ contral indices.

If shs or 3hey complaint that they are xes;ﬂi%& $o provide goples of recoxds only
then $ell kor we cep file an ¥UL requsst fur foplss of the notations in ibe dndices and will.
Az an sliersalive I'13 asccept & shest of paper en m}a ons with the citations, I'4 also
want an effidevii from the sgend weking the ssarch/iist that to his personsl knowleidge
it includesn every citation.

8o they cen undorstand fhis tell them that lying ie imorcdidly consistent and that
it extends %o the field offices. Tell them that absent Full cowpliense with regsvd to my
PA request now overdoe since 1975 they'll leain in eouvh.

Tou cen alse %ell her that they asw Po it $het ay P& requests were denled ne snd
that T weot others vol o o so abused or far 2 %o Do e meaps of sbusing them,.

Iw night vening of {their continving failyre to cemply with my request for the
rhshevts and suggest that the delibevateness of this effort to hirt these who had
m&&w& Spe ¥BL may be one of the motives, The worksghests will disolose that the FBI
lacked interest in protechbing their rights whils withholding the pames of well~kuown police
people under claim %o mmy

They told Gesgell that they regard fhese records as complying with maf regutats. We
sssuped Yesell thad I meke my coples awailshble to othevs. Unless they do as I ack they
assuye that both sssursnces sre a éammem of %he judge.

ﬁt&aﬁai&ﬁ# the records relating %o we I do aob heve access to them in such
a mass. Mesawbile, I have had several ingudries about them this week.I do have an sld Pi
request on which, as I recall, my appeals revein without pro formp respomse, Without a
list I cannot provids others the records on them~ and the FBI isn’%

Bow, on the records on me theve ig condinuving hare 4o me fm:a not naving 8C0EB8,
which means ae;ias m&ar my PA requsst or & list under T7-2155. Just yesterdsy &

’ ~ par larly ‘vie&aus couple that bad not been provided mmdey A,
ﬁﬁ&ha&mﬁmﬁ’ﬁ?th& State Departmment ss s Comummist, whiich is fIf# £alsa. The niher
bad me in some kind of wrongful sssociation with the Bussian Embassy, whioh is opposite
both $he nature and the purposes af the few contacts I had.

emenber that in disclosing $his false vepreseantation I believe they have
i ,is wwﬁt ¥2s nd seeret In Washivgton that back in those daye the FII
pphed entoring end loaving the exbissy snd the adjoining chancéliory. I went
tme ama rsgw*&er, for what wes then the thizd largesty piema magezivns, The USBR
Pe%e poople never complied with eny of my reguests for meterdal end in iwo cases I recall
glearly stele my rejected idess and used them with certainty of more extensive atiention,
{lavdusr wes omused, as a repovier wovld be, over these specifiss.) I wae there in &
aisiaﬁ‘&e over their manner of stealing %iaa work of ameviean suthors and not payimg for it%,
o8 I'n sure nail intercepts of that peried refieet. I may have been there but $ kmow I was
in touch by phone when the State Depariment asked me firet if I would go %o the USER o




tesch them bhow o raise beiter chickens.

A part of the second, whieh reall; began with USTh, Stete also asited me to iuvite
aschev $o our farm when he was st Ike's fams or Gemp Devid, both net far away and beth

% ;;gggg fyom -ﬁaA gton passing by or over our farm. I was a?saa esked to
srrange for the Bussisus to be able to inspect sp ordinery imerican feed w1 end I ddd
uske the arrveagesente (As I resall the one af Shate whe made the requesis of me wes Billis

T was officially the best chicken raiser in ihe countyy is several categories at the
time. The sonteut yas spomséred by ihe Hertheset Pouliry Profucer's Couneil. I have soume
literature on ihis. ind gup slesp prise-wiondsg recipes. The KEPPCO agreed %o puy my
expenses on the projscted trdp o the USSR, I presume Yne FBI wizyed this and is now
W'iﬂmﬁléim; those recerds, Lol.

But I haé no clamdestine or impropeer of sinis¥er and certairly no espionage or
political contects with the Bmbassy, Despite the FBL's nesdy and paseless inferentés.

If 4noy sre wwilling to 4o as I 28% and Yo 4o i3 premptly iet pe dmew and I'11
fils & roquest end mewy you the tice. IF I do this I'11 include 511 F9's sad ack thet
they do ihe ocontacting of the FOs end givex them another problen to conbend with. And

¥het the FBI ia doing d= & major impediment in xy work, as it hes been, It slag
intsrforss with zy finding ¥ise to fimish ur the prejes ¥ for Yivil Division. :




